United Nations Nations Unies ARSTLR FHLE

UNRESTRICTED

ECONOMIC CONSEIL E/CNA/1C1/SR.31
AND ECONOMIQUE = 2 vey 1948

SOCIAL COUNCIL ET SOCIAL ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

COMMISSION ON IUMAN RIGHTS
DRAFTING COMMITTEE

 SECOND SESSION

SUMMARY RICOED OF Tl THTRTY.FIRST MEETTNG X

Take Success, New York
Thureday, 13 May 1948, at 11:00 a.m,

Chairman: Mrs, Franklin D. ROOSEVELT United States
' ' of America ‘

Rapporteur: Mr. Charles MATL.IK Lebanon o .
Menmberss Mre Be Je Re HEIWOOD Australia

My, . SANTA CRUZ ‘ Chile

Me, P, ORDONNEAU , France

Mre. he Pe PAVIOV : Union of Soviet ‘

: ' Socialist Republics
Mre. Go WILEON E United Xingdon

Representative . of Speclallzed Agency -

Mra Ry W, COX Tnternational Tabour
: Orpanization -

Consultant.: from Non-Govermmental Organizationt.

Miss Toni SENDER Anerican Federation
of Labor

Secretariat:

Dr. Jolm P. HUMPHREY
Mr, John MALE

1. DISCUSSION OF ARTICLE 14

The CHATRMAN stated that the: first paragraph of Article lh

had baen accep‘ced by bhe Commttee. =

: Any correctlons of this record should be submitted in writing
in either of the working languages (Enplish or French) ‘and within T R
twenty-four hours, to Mr, E, Delavenay, Director, Official Records. <l
Division, Room 00-119, Lake Success. Qorrsctions sliould be accorpenied - .
by or incorporated in a letter, on headed notepaper, bearing the appros
priate symbol number and enclosed in an envelope narked "Urgent". L
. Corrections can be dealt with more speedily by the services concerned -
1f delegations will be good enouch also ’Go incorporate them in a mimeo-. E

graphed copy of the record. " g
Nas o WTT.COMN



E/CN.4/AC.1/SR.31
Papge 2

Mr. WILSON (Un_i'{:er'i Kingdom) stated that he gathered from the
ccopments of delegates that some misunderstanding existed with referencs
to paragraph 2 of Artiéle_ 14, It had been sald that paragraph 2 was a
derogatioh from the principle laid down in paragraph 1 of thie Article,
He consideyed that paragmph 2 vwas merely an explanation and exténsion

of the principle whilch would meke 1t applicable to intermational as well

a8 to domestle laws The questlon before the Commlttee therefore was

whether or not it wished to apply this article to international law in

addi‘oion to domestic law.

IIe pointed out that dexzisions of the International Court of Justice

“applied to (a) international conventions , (b) international custom and

(c) geheral principles of law recognized by cilvilized nations, which

{ would seem to et forth the need for the application of this article to
i@ternational law, He felt that the most importent part of the text of

: ﬁara@r‘aph 2 was the words "at the time 1t wes committed", which would

mean. that these laws could not be considered as ex post facto laws,

Accordingly he would vote in favour of retaining paragraph 2 of
Article 1k,

'I‘hé OHAIRMAN atatad that she was under the impression that the
Committee had agreed to delete the second paragraph of Article 14 but |

bhat the matter could be brought up again at the full session of the

Commission on Human Rights,

Mr, PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) welcomed the

statement of the represent&tive of the United Kingdom. He wished to

“remind 'bhe Chalrman ’ohat ‘the Comnlttee had agreed to retain the principle

which had been incorporated in paragraph of Article 1k, but to insert
it in an introduotory article to the Convention or elsewhere in the

/Convention,



E/CN.b/AC.1/SR.31
Page 3 .

convention. He Dbelleved, further, that the task had been assigned to
one of the members of the Cormission to determino juét where this prin-

clple was wo be placed.

The CHAIRMAN stated that 1t had been decided at the previous
meeting to accept this Artlcle, but that if the represertative of Chile

wighed to submit a new proposal on this point, he could do so.

Mr. BSANTA CRUZ (Chile) stated that in view of the opposition

expressed in the Commltiee to retaining paragraph 2 in Article 1k, he

hed suégested that the Committes might congilder somé provision of a o
general nature to the effect that thils Article would not apply to war
criminals because the question of var oriminals would be dealt with
under a geparate Conventlon. |

After due conslderatlon, however, he felt that a general provisgion
would create more difficulties and problems than the rete'sntion of para;

gaph 2 a8 1t was in Article 1k , because such a provision might glve the

impresgion that the Committee had decided that the guarante_aes and safe-

guards in regard to the trial of war criminals were to be eliminated.

He was therefore in favour of retaining paragraph 2 in Article 1.

The remarks of the representative of the United Kingdom made it
easler to understand the significance of paragraph 2.

He consildered that, contrary to the opinion of the representative

of the United Kinpgdom, paragraph 2‘const‘ituted an exception to the rule

of ex post facto law.

The CIIATRMAN concurred with the view of the representative of

" Chile to the effect that paragrarh 2 constituted an exception to the rule

of ex post facto law and did not consider it necessary, therefore, to

state an exception of this nature in the draft Covenant.

/She drev the



E/cN.b/AC.1/SR.31
Page 4

She drew the attentlon of the Committee to the resolution,of the
Second Session of the General Assembly of 21 November 1947 wherein the
International Law Commission wes directéd to have for 1t object in th_e
framevork of the promotion of the progressive developmen't_and, codiflca~-
tion of international law the formulation of the principles established
by the Nuremberg Judgment and the Charter of the International Military
Tribunal, It would therefore appear that the Cormittee was ugurping the

work of anbther organ of the United Nations.

Mr, ORDONNEAU (France) declared that he concurred in the views
of the répresentative of the United Kingdom., He pointed out that the
represoentative of the Soviet Union had had difficulties in obtaining
adequate trenslations and therefore & re;‘e:'camination of this question

should be permitted.

Mre PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) interpreted |
. the statement of the Chairman to mean that no proper place for the prin-
ciple expressed In paragraph 2 could be found in the Covenant. This was

contrary to hie ldea that this principle would be inecluded elsewhers.
' He had had no objection to thise léﬂcter idea, but would support the
retentlon of paragraph 2 in Article 1k,

Mr. WILEON (United Kingiom) did not think that paragraph 2

constituted an exception to the rule of ex poé'b facto law. Rather it
seemecl to be & clarification of what wes found in" paragraph 1, He drew
'bhe attention of the Committes to the fact that this was prevented by
the wording "8t the time when 1t was comnit’oed" which was in both paraw
graphs. However, whereasg paragreph 1 vas concernsed only with domestic
law, paragraph 2 states that the application might be si’cher to domestic

or international law.

/Mr. SANTA ORUZ



s

-~

BE/CN.4/AC.1/5R.31
Page 5

Mr. SANTL (RUZ (Chile) stated that it did constituts an
exception, The exaepbién did not apply to the first principle laid
down in paragraph 1 ﬁaéavse;here if waa stated that no person should
he held gmilﬁy of any offsince on account of any act or omiesgion which
a1d not constitute such an offence at the time when it was committed.
In parag raph 2, the intentlon was to punish the commlisslon of en act,
vhich at the time it was comitted, vas considered to be criminal.

Paragraph 2 had in mind the prosecution of war criminals. However,
another organ of the United Nations had been entrusted with the task of
draving up a code of penal law which would make iﬁ posgible in future
for war criminals to be punished. Uhder‘ths clrecvmstances he considered
it best to malntaln the Article as 1t was.

A discussion ensued as to whether a vote should be taken on the
re;éonsidaration of Artlcle 1k, the representatives of France and the
United Kingdom supporting the ldea that a precedent had been established
in the re-consideration of Arbicle 11, and that re-sxamination of the
article could also be based on the fact that the representative of the
USSR did not have the appropriate,transla@ions before him,

The inclusion of paragraph 2 in Article 14 as 1t stood was accepted

by a vote of five for tc two against with one abstention,

2, DISIUSSION OF ARTICLE 15

The CHAIRMAN was not quite certain of the meanlng of this
Articla but inasmuch ag there was no comment from -the Lommlttee, 1t was

accepﬁed for transmigsion tovthe Commispion on Human Rights as it stood.'

e DISCUSSION OF ARTICLP 16 .

» MALIK (Lobanon) stated that the representativesof France,

,‘Lebanon and the United Kingdom had worked on ‘the re-draft of this Article.

/He pointed



E/CN.WAC 1/SR.31 _
Page 6 , » .

He pointed out that the new tex;t'l bef.ore‘ the Committee was based on the
Geneve text with a few minor differences, namely that there were four |
paragraphs instead‘ of three, a,nd‘ that the text actﬁally coun’cgd two wo:éds
lese than the Geneva text, His colleagues and he tried to incorporate
the five polnts of view submitted in the comments from éoverrﬁnents.

He thought that 1t would be advisable for the Commitbee bo examine
. this article paragraph by parsgraph and read the first paragraph of the
new draft in ddcumbrt E/CN54/AC.1/35.

He drew the abtention of the Committee to the addition of the word -'
. "thought" in this artlcle, an inclusion based on the remarks submitted
by the N-etherlandg Government. The original Geneva text of the first
peragreph of Article 16 had been broken into two paragraphs in the new
text in order to separate :}nner bellef and the idea of personal freedom

of thought from actual practice.

Mr. PAVIOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republ}ics‘) sald he would
like to have 8 ’oré.nsl&tion of 1Jhe written text of this Article., Sincs,
however, he hed already heard the Russian traﬁslation, he I;ointed out that
this Ar‘oicle seemed to oblige people to accopt & religlous belief, whereas
there was suoh a thing as a scien’cifio attitude to 1ife., No one should be
deprived of the liberty of choosing for himself whether he wished to accept
a religion or not.

In the ca,sé of minors, as treated in the third paragreh of this
Artlcle, a perent or guardian wag free to determine what religlous teaching

should

he/receive,, This contra,dicted the idea of freedom of conscience, Never-

: ’cheless, this re-draft text vas a considerable improvement over the Geneva
text. He WOuld like, hOWever, to propose the following text for the

consideration of the Committee:
/"Every person



E/CN.4/AC.1/5R.31
Page 7

"Every person shall be allowed freedom of thought and
fresdom to engage in religioug worship in accordance with the.

laws of the country and in accordance with soclal cugtoms,"

The CHATRMAN asked the representative of the USSR whether his
bext cotld not be interpreted to mean thet If a country did not wish to

permit any religion, all it had to do was to pass suchia:law.

Mr, PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Soaialiét Republics) stated that
such an idea was inadmlsssble because the article spoke of‘f}eedom of -
thought and freedom of ﬁorship. He wae thinking of thejforms in which
religlous worship could be carried on, In no way could 1t be ilmplied

‘that freedom of worship was not possible.

The CHATRMAN requested the delegate of the USSR to submit any

nev draft amendments and proposals as soon &as possible.

She sﬁggested that the Committee vote on the new text as contalned
- document ‘ {
in/E/CN.h/AC.1/35 paragraph by paragraph and that the representative of
the USSR reserve the right to present his draft to the full Commission.

The United States delegation would accept the first paragraph,

. /

receiving the right to examine fully the whole article in the full

Commisgsion,

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) reduested that the Committee clarify

what was meant by the word "bellef". Heretolore the Committee had been
deallng with freedom of conscilence in 8 relggiousfsense. With the inclusion‘
of the word "bellef" itFWOUld seem that the word covered persons whose
belilefs were not those of any specific religion. He considered that;it
wan difficult to draw the borderline betwéen religion and philosopﬁy; and
that wilthin the ﬁramework'of philosophy even political bellefs could'be‘

introduced. ‘ o /Mr. MALIE



B/ON.4/AC1/SR.31 .
Page 8

Mr.‘MALJ‘:FC (Lebanon) replied that the word applied to every form
of bellef, He cited ﬁhe words "ineluding freedom to hold eny religious or
other belief." He pointed out that religious belilef had been singled out
becesuse the article was based on the principle of réligious 1liberty, but

had been enlarged to include all forms of belief,

Mr, PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) stated that 1t
would be difficult for him to vote for or against this article without a
trenslation of the text before him. He suggested that the Committee poste

pone discussion of this Article until after lunch.

Dr, HUMPHREY (Secretariat) stated that a eemi;official trans:
lation could ,be Prepared for the next mee'bihg, but 1t would take some time
to obtain an officisl trenslation. _

It was agreed to jostpone the dlscussion of Article 16 until the

afternoon meeting,

4, DISCUSSION OF ARTICLE 17

Mr, PAVIOV (Union of Soviet Soclalist Republics) stated that he
had & textual amendment to Article 17,

In answer to a request from the representative of ’uhe USSR that the
Chalrmen should not reject his amendments & priori, or to postpone their
disoussion until a meeting of the full Commission, the SIATRMAN recalled
the amount of work already done on the Covenant, This had to be taken |
into accoun‘b. She ‘_pointed out that ’cha representative of the Soviat Union

' had only recently presented definite texts.

The CHATRMAN added. that the Committes had already agreed to
~ forvard two alternative drafts to the Commission, However, since the

Committee would have before it an emendment by the USSR, she felt that

Jddiscuseion



E/Cl.A4/AC.1/5R.31
Page 9 '

discussion on this artlcle should be postponed until the afternoon

meeting;

Mr. PAVIOV (Union of Soviet foclallst Republics) seld that
the Committee might reject these two albermatives in favour of the
Ruesian text or else accept the Russian text as a third alternative. '

, document
He read the text of the USSR omendment as contained in/E/ON.4/AC.1/3k
adding that the direction of this draft was anti-nazi and enti-fascist.
He considersd also thab 1t was not only a bare right that was being
declared here, but that it was necessary to ensure the right to a free

pross by making available paper, printing presses, ete.

Discusalon on Article 17 was postponed unbil the afternoon meeting.

5, DISCUSSION OF ARTICLE 16

Mr, WILSON (United Kingdom) stated he would 1like to replace

the word "places” 1n sub-paragraph (b) by the word "properby

. Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chils) felt that the uge of the word " property"

in the singular might be misccnstrued to mean property righte, He sug-
gested that the plural "properties" would be more appropriate, since

"properties” could only apply in the material sense,

Tt was Pinally agreed that the words “to ehsure" should follow the

word "necessary" at the end of the first paragraph, end that sub-paragreph

(b) of this Article be worded a5 Tolloves

"(b) protection of perscns or property;”

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Sociallst Republics) etated that
the principle in this sub-paragraph was to protect the material propqrty
in vhich a meeting might be held. IHe oonsidered that the entire concept

of the rigbt to asgemble was aﬂnﬂngered bacause if 1t were felt that the

N

[building in



“EJoN.4/Ac, 1/53 31
Page 10

'building in which the asggembly was to be held is endangered, the right
of assembly there might be denied. He consildered that the danger of
limitation here was very great.

| He further added that the word "property" had a broad meaning in

Russian and would like to see a good translation of the word.,

|

6, DISCUSSION OF ARTICLE 19
The @IATRMAN pointed out that Article 19 had been agreed upon

by the Committee subject to further limitations.

Dr. HUMPHREY (Secretariat) drew the attention of the Gommittee
to the fact that the English version of Article 19 agreed on by the
document
Committee appearsd in/E/CN.:/82/add.8, page 11.
Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) suggested that the examples as set out
after the words "such au" in this Article should be omitted, and thab

some other wording be substituted.

Mp, WILSON (United Kingdom) felt that this difficulty could be

solved by replacing the words "such as" by "including".

Mr. ORDONNEAU (France) polnted out that Article 16 mentioned .
" in the Tiret sentence should be Article 17 and that Articles 15 and 16

in the second sentence should be Articles 16 and 17.

Mr, MALIK (Lebanon) proposed the replééement of the word
"presoribed” by the words "nay be appropriate" since the word "prescribed"
would seem to make the State the Tinal arbiter in this matter. He felt
that the Committee was interssted in ensuring‘that the right was exercilsed
' in & manner not incompatible With the laws of the State.

/Mr, ORDONNEAU



T/CN.L/AC.1/SR.31
Page 11

Mr. ORDONNEAU (France) proposed the replacement in the French

text of the word "prévues" by "conformement a la loi',

Dr, HUMfHREY (Secretariat) read the English and French texts
with the prorosed changes and amendments,‘as followa:
"The right of association is recognized provided that
'right is exercised in whatever form may be appropriate under
the law of thé State and is directed to lawful aims Including
the defence and protection of the legitimate interests of the
nmembers of the association of the dissemination of inférmation
under Apticle 17. ASSOCiétions shall enjoy the rights and_
freedoms set forth in Articles 16 and 17."
"Le droit dlamsociation est reconnu pourvu qu'ii alexerce
surr tuelque. 'forme due ce solt conformément & la loi de 1tétat

et la protectionides intéréts légitimes des assoclés ou'la

propagation des informations prévues par ltarticle 17."Les
agsociations jouiront des droits et libertds dnondes aux

Articles 16 et 17."

Mr, PAVIOV (Union of Soviet Soclalist Republics) stated that

“he would gbstain from voting because he felt that a direct statement
should be madé,here declaring that assoclations of a Nazl or Fascist

nature were illegal.

Article 19 as read wag aoceptea by geven votes for with one abstention.

7. DISCUSSION OF ARTICLE 20

The OHAIRMAN road the text of Apticle 20 as it hai been approved
/by the



E/CN.4/AC1/5R .31
Page 12

by the Committes, as follgwa:
“Bquel protection of the law wilth respect to the enjoyment

of any of the rights and freedome get Fforth in Part IT of this
Covenant shall not be denied to anyome on account of race (which
includes colour), sex, lanaguege, religion, political or other

opinlon, property status, or national or social origin.?

My, ORDONNEAU (France) stated that although he was a member of
the drafting nub-Committee, he did not wish 1t to be thought that he had
renounced his belief that nonudiSCrimination ghall apply to all rights

~and not only to the rights mentioned in ths Convention.

Mr, SANTAAORUZ (Chile) elso beiieved that the pfotection of the

_ law should ﬁe extended to all rights, and not merely to the righte covered
by the Covenant., The argument that 1t was not possible to go beyond these
‘rights covered by this Convention failed o convince him, because the
principls of non~d160rimination ves a posltive principle. All states were
agreed on this principle, 1,e., to eliminate from any leglelation or officisl
act the concept of dlscrimination which would glve to all the equal pro#

tectlon of the law,

Mr. PAVIOV (Union of Soviet Soclelist Republics) stated that
deletlon of the second sentence of Avticle 20 as contained in the Geneva,
text constlituted a detarioration of ﬁhé artlcle, Incltement was a very
~ posltive part of the text, and 1ts dsletion had Worsened the Geneva text,
This Article should be broadened to include all diSGriminations. Conae-
quently,: he would abstain from voting,

The article as read by the Chalrman was accepted'by a vote of meven

for with one abstention,

/The CHATRMAN



B/cN.L/AC.1/SR.31
Page 13 (-

The CHATRMAN stated that 1t had been decided nob to include
Article 21 in the Covensat, and pointed out thet Article 22 had already

been accepited.

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom) in answer to a request from the
vepresentative of the USSR, read the comments of his delegation on this
document '
Avticle as contained in/E/CN.h/85, page 9.

The meebing rose at 1:C0 il




